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Phelps, Jean

From: Gloede, Carl :

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 11:22 AM

To: Phelps, Jean; Resnick, Scott; Masterson, Christopher; Roman, Kristen
Subject: RE: Legistar File ID 23427

ALRC,

I have met with the applicant and discussed business plan for this application.

Central District has no concerns in regards to this location.

Applicant described security plan, limited sales of alcohol with sales ending around midnight. Restaurant would stay
open later on weekends with food only sales.

Carl Gloede

Captain of Police: Central District
City of Madison Police Department
211 S. Carroli St.

Madison, W1 53703

From: Phelps, Jean

Sent: Wednesday, July 27, 2011 10:25 AM

To: Resnick, Scott; Gloede, Carl; Masterson, Christopher; Roman, Kristen
Subject: Legistar File ID 23427

This is a new application for Class B Beer License:

Public Hearing - New License

Badger Wings LLC * dba Wingstop

1234 Regent St « Agent: Vic Villacreze Estimated Capacity: 32

Class B Beer * 10% alcohol, 90% food T
Aldermanic District 8 (Alder Resnick) * Police Sector 402

Jean P

Jean Phelps

Municipal Clerk 1

City of Madison Clerk's Office
608.266.4601
JPhelps@cityofmadison.com
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